Department of ilelieczl Ganeties
University of Wisconsin
ladison 6, Wis.

Ciba Pouniation
London

dareh 30, 19297

Frofessor George Wzld
Department of Biology
Harvard University
Cambridge 38, Mass

Dear George:

Your letter of the 6th did cateh up with me some Tew days awo,
but I havexn't had time till now for a proper reply. However, I do
want to thank you for clariffying what had been a rather aystifyiag
situation, a few years ago. Even in the light o7 what you tolu mo,
but particularly because of my own pressing problems of isChisdlony I
think I was right to ask for asn authoritziivs underwriting of any

-

rropocals to be cdiscussed, However, Dean Buiuy nzs writter me a
ost cordial letter, which is quite reassuring on thispoint.

I will be seeing Kenneth, possibly vefors you r=2 tais, vat in
any cace I wanted to thank you for having writts: az you .i.. I am
afraic it will e impossible for me to stopover at Canbriags is the
course of our prerent journey, but I will not maike any irrevocauls
commitmeants elsewhere until I : ¢ la. tise to zoasilicr 2ltorisiive
coursen very carsfully.

It will be hard for me to acinowleuge every wars letter I Lave hal
from friends at Harvard, and I hope my apprsciation can diffusz Trom

the partimular replies, lixe taisonsz.

Yours sincerely,
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